From: Cox, Lee <lee.cox@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 2:38 PM
To: Mahoney, Michael
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [External] State Notification of Amendments to

Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1.- Revise TS Requirements
Pertaining to Mode Change Limitations

Received. No questions or comments. Thanks.

From: Mahoney, Michael <Michael.Mahoney@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 7:29 AM

To: Cox, Lee <lee.cox@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] State Notification of Amendments to Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1.-
Revise TS Requirements Pertaining to Mode Change Limitations

CAUTION:

Hello Mr. Cox,

We are near completion of amendments for the Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1.to
revise their Technical Specifications (TS) requirements for mode change limitations in Limiting
Condition for Operation (LCO) 3.0.4 and Surveillance Requirement (SR) 4.0.4 to adopt the
provisions of Industry/Technical Specification Task Force (TSTF) change 359, “Increase
Flexibility in Mode Restraints.” The availability of TSTF-359 for adoption by licensees was
announced in the Federal Register on April 4, 2003 (68 FR 16579).

The application is dated February 5, 2020, (ADAMS Accession No. ML20041F551).

The no significant hazards consideration determination was noticed in the Federal
Register on May 19, 2020 (85 FR 29984), attached.

Please respond if you have any or no comments.
Thanks

Mike Mahoney

Project Manager, LPL2-2

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Desk: (301)-415-3867

Mobile: (301)-250-0450

Email: Michael.Mahoney@nrc.gov




Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by
an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including
confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.
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